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Mitch Johnson

To: Jack Karian
Subject: RE: Record #11-21 B31.3 Proposed Referencing of PTC 19.3TW Thermowells in B31.3 

(A-09-01) 

From: Riad Mohamed  

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 11:37 AM 
To: Jack Karian 

Subject: Record #11-21 B31.3 Proposed Referencing of PTC 19.3TW Thermowells in B31.3 (A-09-01)  

 

Jack, 

 

FYI – This item has been approved for the 2014 publication of B31.3. 

 

Thanks, 

Riad. 
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306.6 Thermowells 
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Latest modifications are in pink.
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Thermowells shall comply with ASME PTC 19.3 TW where applicable.



melocj
Text Box
TN 11-21 (A-09-01)

melocj
Text Box
Thermowells [Note (9)] ..........................................................................      ASME PTC 19.3 TW
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Thermowells [Note (9)] ..........................................................................      ASME PTC 19.3 TW
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(9) PTC 19.3 TW allows mechanical design of thermowells to be in accordance with various design codes. Only PTC 19.3 TW thermowells with design and calculations for pressure containing elements in accordance with ASME B31.3 are considered a "Listed Component" for the purpose of this Code.
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